From: Julia Bullock on behalf of General

To: Planning
Subject: FW: Planning permission NYM/2016/0765/FL
Date: 25 November 2019 14:22:37

From: Gary McQuade

Sent: 25 November 2019 14:21

To: General

Subject: Planning permission NYM/2016/0765/FL

Dear Sir/Madam

I attach a photograph of the development of Barn E of the above planning permission at

Calfthwaite Farm to confirm that the planning permission has been commenced within the
3 year time frame available and please could I ask you to email back an acknowledgement
that this development is noted as having commenced for the record of all interested parties.

Thank you for your kind attention and I look forward to your confirmation of the start of
this project.

Gary McQuade






- Decision No. NYM/2016/0765/FL

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
North York Moors National Park Authority

Notice of Decision of Planning Authority on Application for
Permission to Carry out Development

To:  Mr Gary McQuade oy e

c/o  Mrs Amanda Brockiehurst A D )
Amanda Brocklehurst Planning (_ﬂ @ V !
38 Sturdee Gardens
High West Jesmond

Newcastle upon Tyne
NE2 3QT

The above named Authority being the Planning Authority for the purposes of your application
validated 25 October 2018, in respect of proposed development for the purposes of
conversion of redundant agricultural buildings to 2 no. local occupancy letting
dwellings/holiday letting cottages with associated parking at Calfthwaite Farm,
Staintondale Road, Cloughton has considered your said application and has granted
permission for the proposed development subject to the following condition(s):

1. The development hereby permitted shail be commenced before the expiration of three
years from the date of this permission.

2. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out other than in strict
accordance with the following documents:

Document Description Document No. Date Received
Proposed block plan D10989-04D 24 October 2016
Proposed plans and elevations D10989-03F 24 October 2016

or in accordance with any minor variation thereof that may be approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority.

3. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order), no
development within Schedule 2, Part 1, Classes A to H Schedule 2, Part 2, Classes A
to C and within Schedule 2 Part 14 Classes A to | of that Order shail take place without
a further grant of planning permission being obtained from the Local Planning
Authority.

Continued/Conditions

Mr C M France f{A (()) 2

Director of Planning ‘ b ' Date....... .Y,

For the Rights of Appeal and Notes See Overleaf

BecisionApprove




TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
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Conditions {(Continued)

4.  The occupation of the accommodation units hereby permitted shall be limited to either: —
i) a qualifying person; and
i) a wife or husband (or person living as such), licensee, dependant or sub-tenant
of a qualifying person.

or for holiday letting purposes.

For the purpose of the above, a person is a qualifying person in relation to the

accommodation if he/she has an interest in the dwelling (see Note A) and, immediately

prior to occupying the dwelling, he/she satisfied the Local Planning Authoerity that he/she

was in need of local needs housing in terms of the criteria set out in Core Palicy J of the

adopted North York Moors Local Development Framework, namely that he/she:

a) is currently living in and has permanently resided in the National Park for five
years or more and is living in accommodation that no longer meets their
requirements or

b) does not currently live in the National Park but has a strong and long standing
link to the local community inciuding a previous period of residence of five years
ar more or

c) has an essential need to move to live close to refatives who are currently living in

and have resided in the National Park for at least the previous five years or more
and require support for reasons of age or infirmity or

d) requires support for reascns of age or infirmity and need to move to live close to
relatives who are currently living and have resided in the National Park for at
least the previous five years or more or

e) needs to live in the National Park as a result of current sole employment within
that parish or adjacent parishes within the National Park.

Prior to the occupation of the development the qualifying person shall have obtained
confirmation in writing from the Authority that they satisfy the local need criteria outlined
in points a - e above.

Note A: For the purposes of the above, a person has an interest in the dwelling if he/she
has a freehold or leasehold interest in the whole or any part of it, or is a secure tenant or
statutory tenant within the meaning of the Housing Act 1985 or the Rent Act 1977.

Note B: For the purposes of the above, resident within the National Park will include the
whole of parishes split by the National Park boundary with the following exceptions;
Allerston, Beadlam, Burniston, East Ayton, East Harlsey, Ebberston and Yedingham,
Great Ayton, Great and Little Broughton, Great Busby, Guisborough, Ingleby Arncliffe,
Irton, Kirkby in Cleveland, Kirkbymoorside, Lockwood, Nawton, Newby, Pickering, Potto,
Scalby, Snainton, Sutton under Whitestonecliffe, West Ayton.

Note C: For the purpose of this condition ‘holiday letting’ means letting to the same
person, group of persons or family for period(s) not exceeding a total of 28 days in any
one calendar year.

Continued/Conditions

Mr C M France | 2 U DEC 2015

Director of Planning Date............
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Conditions (Continued)

5. The units of accommodation hereby permitted shall form and remain part of the freehold

: of the existing dwelling known as Calfthwaite Farm and shall not be sold off from the
main dwelling, other than as leaseholds for local occupancy letting units or holiday
accommodation in accordance with the terms of condition 4 above without a further grant
of planning permission from the Local Planning Authority.

6.  No external lighting shall be installed in the development hereby permitted until details of
lighting have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The lighting shall be installed in accordance with the details so approved and shall be
maintained in that condition in perpetuity.

7. This permission has been granted in accordance with the details specified in the survey
prepared by R.O Birdsall M.Sc. M.|.C.E Chartered Engineer, received on 24 Qctober
2016. More extensive works of demolition and rebuilding that does not accord with these
details may render the permission invalid and may require a further grant of planning
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

8.  All new stonework and roofing tiles used in the development hereby permitted shall
match those of the existing building, including the colour and texture of the stone and the
method of coursing, pointing, jointing and mortar mix unless otherwise agreed with the
Locai Planning Authority.

9. All pointing in the development hereby permitted shall accord with the following
specification — a lime mortar mix of 1:2', (lime; sand (sand mix of 50% sieved sharp
sand and 50% builders sand)) with a slightly recessed bagged finish.

10.  The lintels and cills of all new windows hereby approved, together with any
replacement lintels and cills, shall be of natural or reclaimed stone to match the
existing in terms of dimension, tooling, shape, colour and texture and shall be
maintained in that condition in perpetuity.

11.  The rooflights to be installed in the development hereby permitted shall be a
conservation style rooflight unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority.

12. Al new window frames, glazing bars, external doors and door frames shall be of timber
construction and shall be maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless otherwise
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

13.  All new window frames, glazing bars and external doors and door frames shali be of
timber construction, stained dark brown (or other colour if approved by the Local
Planning Authority) within six months of the date of installation and shall be maintained in
that condition in perpetuity, unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority.

14. The guttering to the development hereby permitted shall be directly fixed to the
stonework by means of gutter spikes with no fascia boarding being utilised in the
development and shall thereafter be so maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless
otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

15.  The rainwater goods utilised in the development hereby permitted shall be coloured
black and shall thereafter be so maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless
otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Continued/Conditions
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Conditions (Continued)

16.

17.

18.

19.

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Continuation of Decision No. NYM/2016/0765/FL s () )Bﬁ%g |
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All flues associated with the proposed development shall be coloured matt black and
maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority,

No dwelling shall be occupied until the related parking facilities have been constructed
in accordance with the approved drawing D10989-04D Once created these parking
areas shall be maintained clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended
purpose at all times.

The development hereby permitted shail be carried out in accordance with the mitigation
measures set out in paragraphs 7.1 and 7.2 of the submitted Bat and Barn Owl Survey
dated 6 October 2018,

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the mitigation
measures set out in Section 6 of the submitted Amphibian Method Statement dated 26
November 20186.

Informative(s)

1.

Whilst not a requirement of the Highway Authority, the provision of a passing place
along the private track wouid be advisable to avoid significant reversing distances
should two vehicles meet.

Reasons for Conditions

1.

2.

To ensure compliance with Sections 91 to 94 of the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 as amended.

For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the details of the development
comply with the provisions of NYM Core Policy A and NYM Development Policy 3,
which seek to conserve and enhance the special qualities of the NYM National
Park.

In order to enable the Local Planning Authority to retain control over future
alterations to the property in the interests of safeguarding the existing form and
character of the building in line with NYM Development Policy 3 and NYM Core
Policy A, which seek to enhance and conserve the special qualities of the NYM
National Park and secure high quality design for new development.

In order to comply with NYM Core Policy J which seeks to restrict the occupancy
of new residential development to those with a local links and an essential need to
live in the locality or to provide holiday accommaodation.

The site is in a location where the occupation of the accommodation hereby
permitted as a separate independent dwelling unit would be contrary to NYM
Core Policies B and J.

In order to comply with the provisions of NYM Core Policy A which seeks to
ensure that new development does not detract from the quality of life of local
residents.

Continued/Reasons for Conditions
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Reasons for Conditions (Continued)

7.

8&9.

10 - 17.

18.

19.

In order to ensure that the development is carried out in a manner which
safeguards the existing fabric of the building and to comply with the provisions of
NYM Development Policy 5.

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

In accordance with NYM Development Policy 23 and to provide for adequate
and satisfactory provision of off-street accommodation for vehicles in the interest
of safety and the general amenity of the development,

To ensure protection of a species protected under the Wildlife and Countryside
Act and compliance with NYM Core Policy C which seeks to conserve and
enhance the quality and diversity of the natural environment.

Expianation of how the Authority has Worked Positively with the Applicant/Agent

The Authority’s Officers have appraised the scheme against the Development Plan and
other material considerations and confirmed to the applicant/agent that the development is
likely to maintain the economic, social and environmental conditions of the area.

/

Mr C M France
Director of Planning Date 2 ﬂ DECZ[HE

2
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From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Calfthwaite Farm, Staintondale Road, Cloughton - NYM/2019/0811/NEW
Date: 13 December 2019 12:33:26

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam

As requested I have today paid the £116 fee in order to formally establish that the planning
permission granted at Calfthwaite Farm, Staintondale Road, Cloughton Scarborough YO13

0AX NYM/2016/0765/FL has commenced within the 3 year time scale.

The lady I talked to about this after my first informal email seeking confirmation of the
start of the project indicated that the fee was required and more detail than the initial
photograph I supplied. I am pleased to supply additional photographs and a summary of
building control visits to give you comfort concerning the start date. The materials used in
developing Barn E are all from site and whilst the recycled roof tiles are yet to go on, these
have been sourced and purchased from a building within the Park and replace the
corrugated roof that was on when we moved in.

I would appreciate your confirmation that work has started within the 3 year window in
due course.

Many thanks

Gary McQuade

On Wed, Nov 27, 2019 at 3:39 PM <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:
You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning

Service) in relation to a planning matter at Calfthwaite Farm, Staintondale Road,
Cloughton.

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your
records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and
password, please click the link http:/tinvurl.com/z5gmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in
the attached letter.

If you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electronic correspondence via our
e-consultation site please contact the Planning Dept via email at

planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up with a log-in

username and password..

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of
charge:

- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.

- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.



CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com















NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL

All Site Inspections Report

Case Ref: 19/08973/DGABN3

Site: Calfthwaite Farm, Staintondale Road, Cloughton, Scarborough.
Works: Take down collapsing stone shed and rebuild

Plot Description:

Inspections to date:

Inspection Type: Roof Inspection Inspection Date: 04.10.2019
Officer: David Morris Outcome: C

Notes: roof timbers going on 8x2, agreed 75mm floor ins and 75mm screed should be ok but to be unheated so
not required anyway but may be converted at a later date

Inspection Type: Damp Proof Course Inspection Date: 08.08.2019
Officer: David Morris Outcome: C

Notes: upto dpc, agreed 8x2 rafters spanning 4m at 15 to 22 degree pitch 400 centres

Inspection Type: Excavations Inspection Date: 01.07.2019
Officer: David Motris Outcome: C

Notes: Excavs

ground excavated into solid clay ready for raft asked builder to take photos of mesh before pouring concrete

Inspection Type: General Advice Inspection Date: 18.06.2019
Officer: Chloe Blakeborough Outcome: C
Notes:

Met with owner and started to demolish existing stone shed. Owner wanted advice re raft foundation, but
made him aware that this is an engineered design and therefore he needs to discuss levels, support to existing
walls etc with the SE.

Proposing door into store directly next to oil tank - showed him Table 10 in AD J and options there to either
create fire resistant openings OR fire wall AND in all cases 30 mins fire resistant eaves OR move oil tank -
options to be discussed with owner.

Date printed: 9 December 2019





